
From: Lisa Foust
To: Ectory R. Lawless
Subject: FW: Securus Technologies, Inc. Name Change to Securus Technologies, LLC
Date: Thursday, February 06, 2020 2:57:28 PM

Tori,
 
Can you place of copy of this email regarding the Securus Technologies name change (from Inc. to
LLC) in Docket No. 20-00010?
 
Thanks,
 

Lisa Foust
Utilities Division
Tennessee Public Utility Commission
Andrew Jackson State Office Bldg.
502 Deaderick Street, 4th Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243
615.770.6886
 

From: Besozzi, Paul <paul.besozzi@squirepb.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 10:55 AM
To: Lisa Foust <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov>; Lederman, Steven F. <steven.lederman@squirepb.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Securus Technologies, Inc. Name Change to Securus Technologies, LLC
 

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links
from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Thank you Lisa.
 
We are taking care of this with Securus.
 
Paul
 

Paul C. Besozzi
Senior Partner
Squire Patton Boggs (US) LLP
2550 M Street, NW
Washington, DC 20037
T  +1 202 457 5292
O  +1 202 457 6000
F  +1 202 457 6315
M +1 301 346 2431
paul.besozzi@squirepb.com | squirepattonboggs.com

 
 

From: Lisa Foust <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov> 
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Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 11:51 AM
To: Besozzi, Paul <paul.besozzi@squirepb.com>; steven.lenderman@squirepb.com
Subject: [EXT] Securus Technologies, Inc. Name Change to Securus Technologies, LLC
 
Mr. Besozzi,
 
We received the Notification Regarding the Change in Name of Securus Technologies, Inc. to Securus
Technologies, LLC.  I’ve attached the stamped/filed copy for your records. Our rules require that the
company update the name on the bond issued on our behalf to reflect the new company name. I’ve
attached our rule on name changes.  Our records indicate that the instrument on file for Securus
Technologies, Inc. was issued by North American Insurance Company.  It’s bond number 2180500
and was effective February 13, 2019.  Please let me know if I can assist you further.
 
Thanks,
 

Lisa Foust
Utilities Division
Tennessee Public Utility Commission
Andrew Jackson State Office Bldg.
502 Deaderick Street, 4th Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243
615.770.6886
 

---------------------------------------------------------------------
44 Offices in 19 Countries.

This message is confidential and may be legally privileged or otherwise protected from
disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please telephone or email the sender and
delete this message and any attachment from your system; you must not copy or disclose the
contents of this message or any attachment to any other person.

For information about how Squire Patton Boggs processes EU personal data that is subject to
the requirements of the EU General Data Protection Regulation, please see our Privacy Notice
regarding the processing of EU personal data about clients and other business contacts
pursuant to the GDPR at www.squirepattonboggs.com.

Squire Patton Boggs (US) LLP is part of the international legal practice Squire Patton Boggs,
which operates worldwide through a number of separate legal entities. Please visit
www.squirepattonboggs.com for more information.

#US
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